

Re: OFHP Gov't House Leader's Office meeting

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 01 May 2017 19:47:36 -0400

Thanks for the heads up! We usually aren't unless something comes up. PO usually tags along, but I think GHLO would probably round them up.

I'll flag for folks here though. Thanks.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 6:13 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: OFHP Gov't House Leader's Office meeting

Hi Rob,

I just wanted to give you a heads up that our MO is scheduling a meeting with the Government House Leader's Office to prep for opposition office briefings on the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan legislation. They are looking to set this up for some time between 1-4pm this Friday, May 5th.

I just wanted to give you the heads up, as I am not sure if CO would need to be involved in such a meeting.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Martin